

**Fombé Ndiforchu, M.D., M.P.H., M.B.A.**

---

Physician with Master of Public Health and Master of Business Administration degrees . Twenty-six years post-training clinical work with experience in quality assurance, utilization review, peer review, physician credentialing, capitation, contract negotiation, and program design, implementation and management.

---

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

- |                            |  |
|----------------------------|--|
| 2000 to present            | <b>Director of Pediatric Surgery Saint Mary's Medical Center, Long Beach, California.</b> Responsible for coordination of pediatric surgical care, staff recruitment, and education  |
| 1999 to present            | <b>Director of Pediatric Surgery Miller Children's Hospital, Long Beach, California.</b> Responsible for coordination of pediatric surgical care, staff recruitment, and education   |
| 1982 to present            | <b>Pediatric Surgeon in private practice (Adult General Surgery and Bariatric Surgery included in practice 1982-1992).</b> Providing care to many managed care groups, and IPAs at the managerial level; participating on committees catering to contracts, capitation, utilization, credentialing, education, and performing direct contract negotiations.  |
| 2000 to present            | <b>Vice President and Chief Medical Officer, Cameric Global Health Services.</b> Responsible for developing and maintaining the vision of the company in collaboration with the president; overseeing service development, customer service, etc.; planning, developing, and establishing policies and objectives of business organization in accordance with official directives and company charter; developing and overseeing quality of care monitoring and documentation. |
| 1985 to present            | <b>President, Cameric International Developments.</b> Company originally focused in commercial real estate. Responsible for development of Health Systems Division with consulting team of 15 focused into diverse areas of medical management.  |
| 1994 to 1999               | <b>Director of Pediatric Surgery Long Beach Community Hospital, Long Beach, California.</b> Responsible for coordination of pediatric surgical care, staff recruitment, and education.   |
| 1992 to 1994               | <b>Chairman, Surgery Department, Bay Harbor Hospital, Harbor City, California.</b> Responsible for the clinical activities of the surgical staff, credentialing, quality assurance and discipline  |
| 1990 to 1992; 1993 to 1995 | <b>Chairman, Department of Surgery, Miller Children's Hospital, Long Beach, California.</b> Responsible for the clinical activities of the surgical staff, credentialing, quality assurance and discipline.  |
| 1990 to                    | <b>Member of Physicians Management Council, Bay Harbor Hospital</b>  |

- 1993 **Family Health Plan (FHP) IPA, Harbor City, California.** Responsible for physician credentialing, performance review, and discipline. Developed physician contracts and capitation policies.
- 1990 to 1997 **Attending Pediatric Surgeon, Harbor General/UCLA Medical Center, Department of Surgery, Torrance California.** Provided resident training, direct patient care and quality assurance review and input.
- 1989 to 1990 **Vice Chairman, Department of Surgery, Bay Harbor Hospital, Harbor City, California.**
- 1989 to 1993 **Member of Utilization Review Committee, Bay Harbor Hospital Family Health Plan (FHP) IPA, Harbor City, California.** Developed patient care protocols and performed quality assurance and full utilization review activities for surgical care and hospitalizations or the 10,000 member enrollment.
- 1989 to 1995 **Physician Advisor for California Medical Review, Inc.** Review and advise on individual surgical cases which have failed multi-phasic screening of quality issues.
- 1988 to 1990 **Vice-Chairman, Department of Surgery, Children's Hospital, Long Beach.**
- 1983 to 1984 **Instructor: Pediatric Surgery-4th Year Medical Students, UCLA-Charles R. Drew Post-Graduate Medical School, Department of Surgery/Undergraduate Medical Program.**
- 1976 to 1982 **Assistant Program Director, Supervising and Attending Physician, Emergency Medicine Department, Martin Luther King Jr. General Hospital, Los Angeles, California.** Provided administrative and teaching services for the department including the design of the department's residency program, the writing of a successful grant proposal for federal funds for the residency program and representing the hospital at local and national conferences.

#### EDUCATION AND POSTGRADUATE TRAINING:

- 1954 to 1962 Elementary School, Presbyterian School, Mbengwi, Bamenda, Cameroun.
- 1962 to 1966 Secondary School, Cameroun Protestant College, Bali, Cameroun.
- 1966 to 1968 Junior College, Cameroun College of Arts, Science and Technology, Bambili, Cameroun.
- 1968 to 1970 Macalester College (Biology), Saint Paul, Minnesota, B.A.
- 1970 to 1974 University of Florida College of Medicine, Gainesville, Florida, M.D..
- 1973; 1976 to 1977 University of California School of Public Health, Los Angeles, California, M.P.H..
- 1974 to 1975 General Surgery Internship, Harbor General Hospital (UCLA Affiliated) Torrance, California.
- 1975 to 1976 General Surgery Residency, Harbor General Hospital (UCLA Affiliated) Torrance, California 1977 to 1980 General Surgery Residency, Martin Luther King Jr. General Hospital Los Angeles, California.

- 1979 to 1980 Chief Resident, General Surgery, Martin Luther King Jr. General Hospital Los Angeles, California.
- 1980 to 1982 Resident Supervisor & Chief Pediatric Surgical Resident, Pediatric Surgery, Children's Hospital of Los Angeles, Los Angeles, California .
- 1994 to 1996. University of La Verne School of Business, La Verne, California, M.B.A.

#### MEDICAL LICENSURE AND BOARD CERTIFICATION

Licensed to practice medicine in the state of California (1975)

Certified in General Surgery by the American Board of Surgery (1980)

Recertified in General Surgery by the American Board of Surgery (1990)

Certified by the American Board of Emergency Medicine (1981)

Certified by Humana Hospital, Phoenix, Arizona in State-of-the-art Soft Tissue Laser Surgery. (1988)

Certificate of Special Competence in Pediatric Surgery by the American Board of Surgery (1988)

Recertified for Special Competence in Pediatric Surgery by the American Board of Surgery (1997)

Certified by the American Board of Quality Assurance and Utilization Review Physicians, Inc., (1996; recertified 1999; 2001).

#### ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- 1980-1990 Clinical Instructor of Surgery, University of Southern California, Los Angeles, California.
- 1984-present Attending Pediatric Surgeon, Charles R. Drew University of Medicine and Science, Martin Luther King Jr. General Hospital, Los Angeles, California.
- 1990-1997 Attending Pediatric Surgeon, Harbor General/UCLA Medical Center, Department of Surgery, Torrance California.
- 1991-present Assistant Professor of Surgery, Pediatric Surgery, Charles R. Drew University.
- 1992-2002 Assistant Professor of Pediatrics, University of California, Irvine, College of Medicine.
- 2000-present Chief, Division of Pediatric Surgery, Charles R. Drew University of Medicine and Science, Martin Luther King Jr. General Hospital, Los Angeles, California.
- 2002-present Assistant Clinical Professor of Pediatrics and Surgery, University of California, Irvine, College of Medicine.